From: Hassan, Alla
Sent: 01 September 2023 13:28

To: Henderson, Fiona

Subject: RE: Land South Of Headshaw Farmhouse Ashkirk Selkirk -
22/01947/FUL and

23/00023/RREF

Dear Fiona

I have considered the additional information provided and confirm that it does
not lead me to reach a
different conclusion or recommendation.

Kind regards

Alla Hassan

Planning Officer

Development Management

Planning Housing and Related Services
Scottish Borders Council

From: Henderson, Fiona <FHenderson@scotborders.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 August 2023 10:20

To: Hassan, Alla <Alla.Hassan@scotborders.gov.uk>

Subject: Land South Of Headshaw Farmhouse Ashkirk Selkirk - 22/01947/FUL and
23/00023/RREF

Importance: High

Good Morning

Further to the Local Review Body held on 14 August 2023, the Review Body have
requested

that the Planning Officer, and anyone he may wish to consult with, comment on
the information

listed below which was submitted with the Review but was not before the
appointed officer at

the time of determination.

* Aerial Photographs of proposed site

Please send any comments to the above email address by Friday, 1 September 2023
at the
latest.

Thanks Fiona

Fiona Henderson

Democratic Services Officer
Democratic Services
Resources

Council Headquarters
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